EXHIBIT

exhibitsticker.com

Fitch-16
From: Joya Browne <jbrowne@tursack.com> E——
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 9:11 AM
To: Nathalie Leitch
Cc: Joe Amoroso
Subject: FW: 74094 pdf
Attachments: 74094A Ir.pdf
Nathalie,

We fixed the pills and the references on this piece.

Please let me know what you think.

If we're ok to print; please confirm 15,000 quantity, tell me which page you think should be the outside front cover & let
me know if we should place these pieces in Digital Direct inventory or ship elsewhere.

Thank you!

Joya Browne

Tursack Printing Incorporated

A CONSOLIDATED GRAPHICS COMPANY

701 Hemlock Road, Morgantown, PA 19543

800-222-2259 or 610-286-6866 (bldg # 2 plus x172) direct dial 484-722-4394 fax 610-286-4899 jbrowne@tursack.com

From: macprep [mailto:macprep@tursack.com]
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 11:54 AM

To: Joya Browne

Subject: 74094 pdf

Tursack Prep Department
mailto:macprep@tursack.com
610-286-6866 x3027

Tursack Inc.

A CONSOLIDATED GRAPHICS COMPANY
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Better pain control and improved sleep scores
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